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Erica,

The PDH unit will not utilize a separate reactor charge heater to heat the reactor feed. Formosa
considered a separate heater during the preliminary design stage and instead selected a more
energy efficient design that recovers thermal energy from the reactor flue gases and the
reformer effluent stream.

In response to your question concerning the regeneration air, two electric motor-driven air
compressors will supply regeneration air. An air heater will not be utilized for regeneration
operations.

Regards,

Eric Quiat P.E. | Project Engineer

Zephyr Environmental Corporation

2600 Via Fortuna, Ste 450 | Austin, TX 78746
Direct: 512.579.3823 | equiat@zephyrenv.com
ZephyrEnv.com | HazMatAcademy.com

From: LeDoux, Erica [mailto:LeDoux.Erica@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 12:07 PM

To: Karen Olson; Eric Quiat

Cc: Robinson, Jeffrey; Wilson, Aimee

Subject: Formosa PDH question

Karen and Eric

During the conference call a couple weeks back, you stated that the technology that will be utilized for
the Formosa PDH didn’t warrant the use of a reactor charge heater to heat the propane feed to the PDH
reactors. Please confirm this for the permit record.

Also, will an air compressor be used for the regeneration air to be used to regenerate the PDH reactor
catalyst. What will be used to drive the air compressor i.e., steam turbine, electric. Will an air heater be
utilized for regeneration of the reactors?

Thank you, Erica

FricaG. Lc Doux, ]:_nvironmcntal Enginccr
US.EFA chion 6

Air Permits Section (6FD-R)

1445 Ross Avc.

Dallas, TX 75202

OFffice: (214) 665-7265

Fax: (214) 665-6762

lccloux.crica@cpa.gov




This e-mail may contain material that is comciclcntiaL Privilcgccl, and/or attorney work Procluct and is for the sole
use of the intended rcciPicnt. Ang review, reliance, or distribution by others or Forwarcling without express
Permission is 5trictly Prohibitccl. ]{:gou are not the intended rcciPicnt, Plcase contact the sender and delete all

coPics.
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